From: Colle, Hope
Senttime: Tuesday, November 01,2011 11:04:19 AM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) <Cari@excelined.org>

Subject:  RE:IMG-20111031-00153.jpg

I'm fine. Just doing my job and staying out of trouble:). | am busy with CLW and OEL stuff. Melinda is back from her trip with her mom- so that helps.

Work is the same- no changes. Looks like Teresa Sweet and Mary Jane are pawning Susan Watt off on the JRF team. Kevin and Laurie are not happy about that!

Home is great- everyone is doing really good and Jordan is working at the supreme court building so he is making some cash on a regular basis- that is a good thing!

Kindly,

Hope Colle

Florida Department of Education
Office of Early Learning

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-245-7894

hope.colle@fldoe.org

www.fldoe.org/earlylearning

—--Original Message——

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 10:53 AM

To: Colle, Hope

Subject: RE: IMG-20111031-00153.jpg

How are you???

-—---Original Message--—

From: Colle, Hope [mailto:Hope.Colle@fldoe.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 10:51 AM
To: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org)

Subject: RE: IMG-20111031-00153.jpg

| saw ML on Friday and she was hoping Monday would be better- no change?? | will check on her.



Camryn is soo00 big and grownie looking!! | miss her!!

Let me know when ya'll are free and we will make it happen!

Chat with you soon!

Kindly,

Hope Colle

Florida Department of Education
Office of Early Learning

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
850-245-7894

hope.colle@fldoe.org

www.fldoe.org/earlylearning

-—--Original Message-——

From: Cari Miller (Cari@excelined.org) [mailto:Cari@excelined.org]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 10:45 AM

To: Colle, Hope

Subject: IMG-20111031-00153 jpg

Pics for halloween! I'll send more. Week is good! | wish | could say the same for MLB-she's struggling still. Yes, we would love to get up with you and Jay. Let me check with
Greg. How was Jamie's wedding?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry



